

Joint Meeting of: Build Baton Rouge Board of Commissioners and East Baton Rouge Community Development Entity, LLC Advisory Board

MINUTES	NOVEMBER 23, 2021	9:00 AM	ZOOM VIRTUAL	
MEETING CALLED BY	Rodney Braxton			
TYPE OF MEETING	Build Baton Rouge (BBR) Board of Commissioners - Joint Meeting			
NOTE TAKER	Tara Titone			
ATTENDEES	Attending Board Members: Rodney Braxton, Chairman; Brian Haymon, Vice Chairman; Charles Landry; Will Campbell Also Attending: Christopher Tyson, BBR CEO; Tara Titone, BBR COO; Tricia Prewitt, Gretchen Siemers, Cornelius Payne, Shanderrick Williams, BBR; Amanda Spain, Baker Donelson; Heather LeBlanc, VGraham; Gwen Hamilton; Wendy Daniels; Byron Turner, Fannie Mae			
	CALL	O ORDER	RODNEY BRAXTON	
DISCUSSION	The meeting was called to order by Mr. Braxton at 9:10 AM			
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES RODNEY BRAX		RODNEY BRAXTON	
DISCUSSION	The Board reviewed the minutes from the October 21, 2021 meeting of the Build Baton Rouge Board of Commissioners.			
ACTION	Mr. Landry made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Campbell seconded the motion. The October 21,2021 minutes were approved unanimously.			
	FINANC	IAL REPORT	HEATHER LEBLANC	
DISCUSSION	Ms. Leblanc presented the YTD profit and loss for the period ended October 31 2021. BBR expenses for the year are under budget due to a decrease in salary, benefits and operational expenses. BBR's cash balance at the end of October was \$149,000. BBR has received \$280,000 in reimbursements from the City Parish for draw requests. Ms. Leblanc is still working on the remaining draw requests. \$515,000.00 remains.			

		CHRISTOPHER
	LAND BANK PROPERTIES UPDATE	TYSON
DISCUSSION	Mr. Tyson asked the board to consider adopting a resolution appropriate transfer of two properties out of the BBR land bank and to two in parties.	
ACTION	Mr. Landry made a motion to adopt a resolution authorizing the 12PT, Sq 1, Lorente Town, Parcel ID 30015, for two thousand and (\$2,000) dollars to Janice H. Johnson. Mr. Haymon seconded the motion carried unanimously.	no/100
ACTION	Mr. Campbell made a motion to adopt a resolution authorizing the transfer of the eastern 1/2 of Lot 11, Sq. 252, Swart Subdivision, 1335 Myrtle Street, for seven thousand five hundred sixty and no/100 (\$7,560) dollars to the Louisiana Black History Hall of Fame. Mr. Braxton seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.	
	CEO REPORT	CHRISTOPHER TYSON
DISCUSSION	(°FO) REPORT	

DISCUSSION	 Plank Road Library- Delmont Branch Relocation: At the November meeting of the EBRPL, the Board agreed to move forward with due diligence of the site with the intention to purchase the property from BBR. Ardendale: The EBR Housing Authority is working through HUD environmental approval process for the proposed BRChoice mixed-income housing development. BBR and the Housing Authority are discussing disposition strategies of the property for the development. 		
	NEW BUSINESS	RODNEY BRAXTON	
DISCUSSION	Mr. Tyson recognized Gwen Hamilton, former interim CEO.		
	PUBLIC COMMENT	RODNEY BRAXTON	
DISCUSSION	No public comments.		
	ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION	RODNEY BRAXTON	
DISCUSSION	The board did not move into executive session.		
DISCUSSION	Mr. Landry moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Braxton adjourned the meeting at 9:43 AM .		